DB CIVIL CONSTRUCTION
1760 US 1
Ormaond Beach, Florida 32174
386-256-7460

October 9, 2017

City of Daytona Beach
Office Of The Purchasing Agent
PO Box 2451

Daytona Beach, Florida 32115-2451

Re: 0317-2270
NORTH STREET SIDEWALKS Extension

Dear Mr. Zimmerman,

Due to the current construction market, DB Civil Construction, LLC will
not be able to hold the bid price for the North Street Sidewalks Project
past the 60 days in which the bid documents require. Our
subcontractor quotes and material quotes are good for only 60 days.
Therefore, we have no choice on altering our unit bid price.

Sincerely,
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Connie Baylor
DB Civil Construction, LLC



